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CITY OF ST. LOUIS
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
OFFICE OF THE SUPPLY COMMISSIONER 
CAROL L. SHEPARD, CPA

                    FRANCIS G. SLAY


                    1200 MARKET ST RM 324
SUPPLY COMMISSIONER                                                                     MAYOR
               

           ST LOUIS MO 63103
                         
       PHONE: 314-622-4580             FAX: 314-622-4141
ADDENDUM NO. 1
BID OPENING: November 17, 2015
TO:

ALL BIDDERS

FROM:

JOHN CASSIDY, BUYER

DATE:

November 10, 2015 

RE:

Auto Glass (Replacement & Repair)
This addendum is issued prior to bid opening to provide information based on questions received.  
Q1:      Is AGRESS(Auto Glass Replacement Safety Standards) certification sufficient in place of NGA certification?


            (pg. 2 under Vendor Qualifications 2.1)             



A1:      Yes it will be.         


Q2:      Page 3, under invoicing and work orders, question 4.1 states invoices and work orders need to include printed 
 
            name of City employee as well as their signature, however we are paperless and invoices are emailed with an

            electronic signature from the customer attached to the work order.  Would emailing invoices be a possibility,

            or will we need to make sure there are paper copies to leave with the City employee?

A2:      Invoices e-mailed with electronic signature with printed name will be fine.   

Q3:      Pages 23 instructions and Conditions number 28 states “Invoices shall be prepared and submitted in duplicate       

            to deliver address shown on the purchase order.”  If email invoices are not sufficient, does this mean we need to   
            leave one at the delivery address as well as mailing one?
A3:      E-mail will be fine.

Q4:      Is page 5, number 8 Bid Instructions and Evaluation, the official bid form, and if not where do we find the

            Official bid form? (Pg. 8, Instructions to Bidders, #1)

A4:      Page 5 is the official bid form.

Q5:      Approximately how much of the work would be cut glass?  (Pg. 5 Bid Instructions & Evaluation))

A5:      It’s hard to tell but 20 to 30% would be a good guess.  

Q6:     Can the cutting of the glass be subcontracted, and then we will install it? (Pg. 5 Bid Instructions & Evaluation)

A6:     You will be responsible/liable.

Q7:      Page 8 # 6 states to “quote on the latest make, model, product…”, as well as “suppliers shall not offer more than

            one bid on each item”, however if page 5 is the official bid form , it does not offer specific vehicles to quote the 

            model and model or give more than one bid for?

A7:      Please quote on page 5 as requested.
Q8:      Can we really only order parts from 1 vendor? (pg. 6 number 9 and pg. 19 #1 bullet 4).

A8:      You can order from whoever you wish.
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Q9:      Where do we list the vendor we use? Page 6 number 9 says “in the event a particular part number is not available

            from the manufacturer listed in the contract…”

A9:      No.  Your bid and pricing are from your national pricing guide.
Q10:    Page 14 states we need to use American made products “ unless it would increase the cost of the contact by more

            than ten percent.”  Some products, such as glue, primer, some glass, etc. are not produced in the United States.

            Does this mean to use American when possible unless it increased the cost of the contract by more than ten percent?

A10:    Yes.

Q11:    Is page 17 (M/WBE) a requirement , or is it only needed if we don’t already have vendors/subcontractors that we 

            work with and are needing to obtain bids for certain things?

A11:    M/WBE form must be completed and returned
 with your bid.  Please indicate any M/WBE you plan to use.      

All bidders must attach this form to the original Bid/Quote Form.  This completed, signed form will serve as acknowledgement

that this information has been received.

ADDENDUM RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED

_______________________________________________________

Name of Firm

_______________________________________________________

Representative

_______________________________________________________

Signature                                                                               Date
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